

**Mt. San Antonio College
Health and Safety Committee
Group Memory of September 13, 2022**

Committee Members:

- | | | | |
|--|--|--|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Mike Williams | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Sayeed Wadud | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Peter Gonzales | <input type="checkbox"/> Ray Mosack |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Patricia Swint (Keenan) | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Joanne Bermejo | <input type="checkbox"/> Carlos Duarte | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Becky Zhu/Student Rep |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Donna Lee | <input type="checkbox"/> Vacant (faculty) | <input type="checkbox"/> Timothy Engle | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Duetta Langevin (Chair) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Nerissa Uiagalelei | <input type="checkbox"/> Joe Jennum | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ken McAlpin | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Andie Solorzano (Notes) |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Irma Arvisu | <input type="checkbox"/> Bill Asher | <input type="checkbox"/> Sandi Horn | |

ITEM	DISCUSSION/COMMENTS	ACTION/OUTCOME
1. Welcome/Introductions	Introductions of 2 new assigned members – Becky and Irma. Aubrey attended for Mike Williams	
2. Agenda Review	Reviewed	
3. Review Group Memory – August 9, 2022	Reviewed and approved. Update AP/BP 6750 to approved.	Andie will post to the website.
4. WC Claims – August –Andie	Andie reviewed the Worker’s Compensation Claims with the committee for August. Shared how many opened and closed in August.	
5. Hazard Reports - Sayeed	None to report.	IIIB

Health and Safety Committee
Group Memory

<p>6. Hazard Report Updates</p>	<p>The following Hazards have been reviewed and completed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Identified and mitigated possible fallen object hazard on the North side of the new pedestrian bridge over Temple. An extra barrier was added to help mitigate the hazard. • Bollard between building 2T and 1C, between building 2M and 6 is still pending • Building 69 HVAC south side of the roof access ladder is pending fix for it. • Broken windshield on a golf cart of Sodexo – received proposal and will submit. Pending other invoices from Brian. Ken advised to send the proposal to Ruben with Sodexo as they are aware they need to pay for the replacement. 	<p>IIIB</p>
<p>7. EHS Program – Sayeed</p>	<p>Sayeed reviewed the following with the group:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Various Compliance are up to date with annual payments for the following: The old temporary EPA ID number verification has been completed and pending payment. All must go through a valid ID number. Currently in the process of completing a survey for building 80. • Working with LA County public works on UST and grease trap/clarifier violation. • Laboratory Safety Programs is ongoing and 85% complete. • Hazard Communication Program is ongoing and 50% complete • Parking Lot Gateway is pending- They are still working with the vendor on a solution. • Building 26D the ground floor hallways are missing knockout plugs and pending fix. Sayeed will be following up again. 	<p>IIIB</p>

Health and Safety Committee
Group Memory

<p>8. Biohazard’s Waste and Programs – Sayeed</p>	<p>Blood borne Pathogen Program will be given to Health Services.</p>	<p>IIIB</p>
<p>9. Emergency Management Committee Updates – Duetta</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Identified second emergency exit route for EVAC classroom, due to Foothill Transit construction by building 69 and lighting was added. • Reviewed flipchart/poster information for classrooms and offices- Duetta is getting a sample. • Building Evacuation Plans - ongoing • Building Marshal Radios being passed out. • Building Marshal and Floor Captain emergency bags are being passed out. • Building Evacuation Training for Floor Captain and Floor Marshals continued from May 2022 through August 2022. Training will now be on request bases. October evacuation drill is TBD. • Preparations on October’s Emergency Preparedness Month continues and there will be a fair. Trainings will be provided alongside the Public Safety Programs. Example: stop the bleed and fire safety training. More info will be sent out to campus. 	<p>IIIB</p> <p>Joanne requested Training for Health Services specifically. Incase of needing to set up triage.</p>
<p>10. Return to Campus COVID Update- Duetta/Joanne</p>	<p>Visitor’s protocol was taken down and removed.</p> <p>Joanne reviewed with the group:</p> <p>Reviewed LA county numbers.</p> <p>Reviewed Mt. SAC dashboard.</p>	

Health and Safety Committee
Group Memory

	<p>Reviewed Clinics and Testing on campus. No flu shot will be available this year. Health Services has partnered with Kaiser to be on campus to be administered.</p> <p>Joanne shared the fall newsletter for Health Services.</p> <p>No new update on Monkey Pox numbers. Update on the vaccination.</p>	
<p>11. Campus Safety Updates – August – Aubrey</p>	<p>Crime Report: No update to date.</p> <p>Still working on the homeless student that continues to find shelter on campus. Need follow up on the outcome of his hearing. It has been a concern of the safety for staff who are discovering the individual and or areas he has occupied. Ken to provide reminders to the custodial staff about the concern.</p> <p>Discussed that any Student workers on the farm are required to volunteer for 1-2 months before hiring them at the farm.</p> <p>Discussed the question about cameras and reason for them not being on campus in some areas.</p>	<p>IIIB</p>
<p>12. Safety Spotlight – IM Ready Keenan Safe Colleges, Cyber Security - Duetta</p>	<p>Active Assailant training is scheduled for September 23, 2022, for the 651 group and Facilities and planning. It will be every Friday for 5 weeks after that for the rest of campus.</p>	

Health and Safety Committee
Group Memory

13. Roundtable		
14. Future Action Items: Electric Vehicle AP/BP Identification Badges – Updates from Bill Asher on the committee	Discussed status of the Electric Vehicle AP/BP. There is still discussion on what charge or fee will be applied if any. Also need to discuss the policy on Community use. Currently 40 plus parking stations. 25-30 more coming in the next few years.	

FUTURE MEETING DATES (9:00 – 10:30 a.m.)

October 4, 2022